
REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request: 8/30/201 ° Date of Agenda Conference: ---::;8;..;;13:,..;1""/2:;,,;0:,..;1'-"0______ Item No. 6--"-------- ­
Docket No.: 100158-EG 	 Brief Title: FPUC's DSM Plan 

Requested by: o Staff t81 Other 	 Florida Public Utilities Company 
--------~~~~~7.(N~a:;.;m~e~)~~~~~-------

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) t81 Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

181 	 Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: 9/28/2010 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F.S.]- Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120,525 (3), F,S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation. justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 
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Signature (Technical Staff): Initials (Division Director or Designee): 

Signature (Legal Staff): Initials (General Counselor Designee): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office ~ Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: ~!#: Date: 1':12 .~ / v 
Comments: 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: ')sf Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: JCL Date: _-----'rfj~,%...;;..~....,~t..l..-D---_ 

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev, 05/09) 



VIA ELECTRONIC MAlL 
Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. l00158-EG 

Dear Katherine: 

As a follow-up to our conversation and my e-mail Friday, FPUC requests that this item be 
deferred until the next available Agenda. 

In reviewing the Recommendation and tables in preparation for the Agenda, we noted that 
some ofthe data used may not have been correct and we brought this to the attention ofStaff. FPUC 
had provided Staff with information in response to data requests and later had revised some of the 
infonnation. In so doing, the data to be used to calculate the effectiveness ofseveral programs may 
not have been correctly shown. If the correct data is used, additional programs will be cost effective. 

A deferral of this time will permit an opportunity to insure that the correct data is used and 
will facilitate final approval of our programs. 

Sincerely, 

Nonnan H. Horton, Jr. 

NHH/amb 
cc: 	 Mr. Marc Schneidermann 

Parties of Record 
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Mailing Addrels: P.O. Box 15579 I Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Mlljn 11!/ephone; (850) 222·0720 I Far: (8S0) 224·43'5') 



